P. 0. Box 959
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

August 28, 1973

Shell 0il Company
1700 Broadway
Denver, Colorado 80202

Re: Federal 0il & Gas leases
SF 078062 & NM 0463006

Gentlemen:

To date no report of operations other than electric logs have been
received by this office pertaining to wells Jio. 300 Mudge, NWNE sec. 8,
T. 25 N., R. 11 W., and No. 301 Mudgs, BWSW sec. 9, T, 25 N._ R, 11 W
San Juan County, New Mexico. Petreleum Information reports indicate
the wells have both been completed.

Your notice of intent to drill form was approved with the understanding
that the amount and method of cemsating the production casing would be
submitted at a later date, but prior to rumning. Since Shell has ap-
parently completed the wells with a single-stage cement job, it will

be necessary to show, to the satisfaction of this office, that the
upper Cretaceous has been adsquately protacted. If this cannot be done,
and the wells prove productive, the upper zone will have to perforated
and squeeze-cemented.

Sincerely yours,
{Orig. Sgd) P. T. McGRATH

P. T. MeGrath

Pistrict Engineer Arn
cc: N.M,0.C.C, gi..ih..if et
Roswell
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